-T- - -Mobile-

Please Reply To:

Sam Simons

35 Griffin Road South
Bloomfield, CT 06002
203-482-5156
Sam.Simons@T-Mobile.com

February 8, 2016

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

Re: EM-T-Mobile-064-151019
T-Mobile Site ID CT11161D
439-455 Homestead Ave., Hartford CT
Notice of Construction Completion

Dear Attorney Bachman:

The Connecticut Siting Council ("Council™) acknowledged the above referenced T-
Mobile Northeast LLC ("T-Mobile™) notice of exempt modification on November 9, 2015. T-
Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged modifications
were complete as of February 6, 2016.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Samuel Simons, T-Mobile



